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STATE UNIVERSITY

Office of Purchasing/Contract Management
3410 Taft Boulevard Wichita Falls, Texas 76308-2099

October 13, 2021

ADDENDUM ONE (1)

RE: RFP 735-22-4358 Water Bottle Filling Station Installation Services

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN,
The following question was submitted and received the following response.

e Would you please tell me what the estimated cost range is for the "Water Bottle Filling Station
Installation Services - Midwestern State University" project? ~$30K

Please remember to acknowledge this addendum on the Addenda Checklist.

The deadline for questions has now passed. No additional questions will be accepted at this time.
Regards,

Joseph J. Mrugalski Jr.
Purchasing/Contract Management

mwsu.edu
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